Greg wants to be able to correct street light information in
14 3 - Medium -- 0-To Do Street Lights Development GIS Make Fieldmaps for Inventory Update Tyler 4/30/2022 GIS which had been wrong in TST. (After CU table updated)
Get input from Dhruv & Lukas on what is List of wire type options is too long

Tyler 4/29/2022
desired. ¥ 129/

16 4-Low -- 1-Planning Reduce List Options - Wire Types Improvement GIS

Find a system to track embedded credits.
17 4 - Low -- -- Embedded Credits Tracking Future TBD Consider whether to pursue -- I H I




Map 1
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s-RATURALLE~ MEMORANDUM
0 000000000_____]

Date: Juneyz, 2022
To: Common Council Members

From: Aldermen Kevin Ellis, Karen Spiegelberg and Mayor Magnus

Re: Consider/act on Charter Ordinance 22-01036 to Repeal and Recreate 1.02 (2)(a) to Change the Term of
Mayor to Three Years

RELATES TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN

V. Enhance the Effectiveness of our City Government

BACKGROUND

Aldermen Ellis and Spiegelberg requested that this item be brought to Council for discussion and action to increase
the term of Mayor from two to three years.

Should any changes be approved by the Common Council, a change in term length for Mayor will not take effect
until the April 2024 election.

This item was first discussed in 2021. Additional information as to which of the communities had full time Mayors
was requested.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

N/A

ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS

1. Inputfrom all past City Mayors currently living in the City limits. | metin person (Mayor Magnus) with each
of the previous mayors and sought their insights on extending the term to three years. All of the six
individuals in the letter dated 5/31/2022 are in favor of changing the term to three years and were mixed
on whether a four-year term was appropriate. Below is a summary of comments made:

a. Most Mayors are Alderman first, extending to three years allows all current sitting alderman to
have an opportunity to run for Mayor without having to give up or put their seat at risk making it
fair for all. Right now, only four aldermen have that opportunity with all terms at two years for
Aldermen and Mayor.

b. Three years provides the right amount of time to learn the role of Mayor, complete projects, and
help drive the vision of the City forward. This level of stability is important as the City has grown
considerably and the responsibilities of this job have increased.

c. Itisdifficult for any Alderman to fully understand the role of the Mayor unless they have sat in this
chair. If all six of us think it is a good idea to change the term plus the current Mayor is in favor of
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this change for the future, our hope is that Council values this input and approves this
recommendation.

DATE: May 31, 2022
TO: Oconomowoc City Council Members
RE: Mayoral Term

Dear Oconomowoc Council Members,

It is our strong recommendation as former mayors of the City of Oconomowoc that the term for city
mayor change from two to three years beginning with the next term in 2024. Thisis in the best interest

for our growing and Vlbr'?!}(ff munity.
)

A -
e —

James I;;afey rd L~
2010<2015

Ty N

Thomas Foti
1996 — 2002

o

Gary l{oﬁlenberg
2002 - 2004

M,zmﬂ %

Mike Miller
Interim 6/1 — 8/4/2015

/i d/ut/

Dave Nold
2015-2020

(Vi B .«:f/:Lf/_./"zfua_._/ﬂﬂ P
Floss Whelan
1976 - 1992

2. City Ordinance 1.02 assigns the length of term for all elected officials as reference:

1.02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS. (Am. #89-0230)
(1) ENUMERATED. The elected officials of the City shall be a Mayor, 2 aldermen from each aldermanic
district and a Municipal Judge.
(2) TERMS.
(@) Mayor. The Mayor shall be elected in the spring election of each even numbered year for a
term of 2 years.
(b) Aldermen. One Alderman shall be elected from each Aldermanic District each spring for a
term of 2 years.
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(c) Municipal Judge . See §1.25 of this chapter.
(3) TIME OF TAKING OFFICE. The regular terms of the Mayor and Aldermen shall commence on the
third Tuesday in April succeeding their election. The regular terms of all other officials shall commence
on May 1 following their election or appointment, unless otherwise provided.

3. Shown below are various communities throughout the state and the terms they currently have for Mayor
and Alderman.

Mayor | Alderman Full or Part-
City Term Term Time Mayor
Berlin 2 2 Part-Time
Brookfield 4 4 Full Time
Delafield 2 2 Part-Time
De Pere 2 2 Part-Time
Fitchburg 3 2 Part-Time
Franklin 3 3 Part-Time
Greenfield 4 2 Full Time
Green Lake 3 3 Part-Time
Jefferson 2 2 Part-Time
Kenosha 4 2 Full-Time
Kewaunee 2 2 Part-Time
Manitowoc 4 2 Full-Time
Marshfield 2 2 Part-Time
Medford 2 2 Part-Time
Mequon 3 3 Part-Time
Monona 2 2 Part-Time
New Berlin 4 3 Full-Time
Oak Creek 3 2 Part-Time
Pewaukee 2 3 Part-Time
Reedsburg 2 3 Part-Time
Richland Center 2 2 Part-Time
Sparta 3 2 Part-Time
Stoughton 4 3 Full-Time
Sturgeon Bay 3 2 Part-Time
Sun Prairie 2 2 Part-Time
Superior 4 2 Full-Time
Tomah 2 2 Part-Time
Waterloo 4 4 Part-Time
Watertown 3 2 Full-Time
Waukesha 4 2 Full-Time
West Bend 3 2 Part-Time
Wisconsin Dells 3 3 Part-Time
2-year term 13 22 Part Time 24
3-year term 10 8 Full Time 8
4-year term 9 2

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Placement on the Common Council agenda for Consideration/Action after the April 2022 election.
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https://library.municode.com/wi/oconomowoc/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CO_CH1GEGO_OF_1.25MUCORERE19-O952

SUGGESTED COMMON COUNCIL MOTION

If supportive to keep at two years: No action necessary.

If supportive of the change to three years: Motion to adopt Charter Ordinance 22-01036 to Repeal and Recreate
Section 1.02 (2)(a) to change the term of Mayor to three years. This requires a two-thirds vote to pass.

Z:\City Administrator\Council Agenda\Elected Officials Term Length\Background Memo for Elected Officials Term Length 06072022.docx
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CHARTER ORDINANCE 22-01036
ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND RECREATE SECTION 1.02(2)(A) ELECTED OFFICIALS
OF THE CITY OF OCONOMOWOC MUNICIPAL CODE RELATED TO CHANGING
THE MAYOR TERM FROM TWO TO THREE YEARS EFFECTIVE APRIL 2024

Ordinance to establish the term of the Mayor.

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Oconomowoc had determined that the
term of office for the Mayor shall be two years as found at §1.02(2) (a) of the City Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to §62.09 (5) (b), Stats., a City may change the term of office of
Mayor to not more than 4 years by charter ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City Common Council has determined that it is appropriate for the City
to increase the term of Mayor to three years.

THEREFORE, THE CITY COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
OCONOMOWOC, WISCONSIN DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section §1.02(2) (a) is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

Section §1.02(2) (a). Terms. The Mayor shall be elected in the spring election for a term
of 3 years.

Section 2. The 3-year term shall be first in effect commencing at the expiration of the term of
the current Mayor.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by law.

Note: This requires a two-thirds vote to pass.

Dated: CITY OF OCONOMOWOC

By:

Robert P. Magnus, Mayor
ATTEST:

Diane Coenen, Clerk

Date Adopted:
Date Published:

Effective Date:

Z:\City Administrator\Council Agenda\Elected Officials Term Length\Mayoral Term Ordinance.docx
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